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//Decenber 6,1984 criM2.c ,

a&Al chl4Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. John F. Stolz, Chief eM4 - ,

-Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Canission
Washington, D. C. 20555

NRC DOCITT 50-366
OPERATING LICENSE NPF-5

EDWIN I. HA'ICH NUCLEAR PI. ANT UNIT 2
FEE PA'lMEhT

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter of November 30, 1984, we hereby renit $2800
in payment due as a result of your reclassification of our subnittal of
April 23, 1984, from Class II to Class III. That subnittal requested
changes to the surveillance requirenents and setpoints for denonstrating
operability of Anticipated Transient Without Scram Recirculation Ptap Trip
instrtments.

Very truly yours,

f.'E 4 s +
L. T. cucwa

MHB/ nhi

xc: H. C. Nix, Jr.
J. P. O'Reilly (NRC- Region II)
Senior Resident Inspector
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